From: COM Technology Services Information Security

To: COM Technology Services Information Security
Subject: Zoom Update
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 2:07:21 PM

Be sure to allow Zoom to update when prompted; updates ensure Zoom has the latest features and
security settings to best protect your meetings. The latest version is 5.0.

For all those using LCOM Zoom instance, please make a point of logging into Zoom with your LCOM
username and password. This allows for the basic default settings as well as consistent display
names. We appreciate your cooperation as we work to make your Zoom experience as smooth as
possible

NOTE: To log in to LCOM Zoom, go to https://uvmcom.zoom.us. Click the Sign On button and enter
your LCOM email address. This will redirect you to the LCOM sign in page where you will re-enter
you LCOM email address and then you LCOM password.

Remember there are resources available to support our community during this time.

e Remote Toolkit at http://www.med.uvm.edu/techservices/comis/remote_toolkit

e Short summary of services http://www.med.uvm.edu/techservices/support/quick_links
e Best Practices for Zoom Meetings
http://www.med.uvm.edu/docs/zoom_best practices/tech-services-
documents/zoom_best practices.pdf?sfvrsn=49f45e3d_2

Thank you.
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